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Mouw, Traci - FNS

From: Farmer, Andrea - FNS
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 1:29 PM
To: Mouw, Traci - FNS
Subject: FW: Form FNS-905: Summer Food Site Locations for State Agencies

Is the comment period still open? 
 

From: S. Tammy Kratz <tkratz@agri.nv.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 11:10 AM 
To: Farmer, Andrea ‐ FNS <andrea.farmer@fns.usda.gov> 
Cc: Thole, Tim ‐ FNS <Tim.Thole@fns.usda.gov> 
Subject: Form FNS‐905: Summer Food Site Locations for State Agencies 
 
Following are my comments/questions regarding the FNS 905 upload form 

 
1. Since we have to report Meal Times (Breakfast, Lunch, Snack Time AM, Snack PM Dinner/Supper) why do we 

also then have to report “Meal Type (B)reakfast, (L)unch, (S)upper, (M)orning Snack, (A)fternoon snack” by 
listing the letter code.  This is the same information we are reporting under the Meal time columns. This is 
redundant information.   

2. What is the use of Columns AA, AB, AC, AD, AE, AF,AG,AH, AI,AJ,AK, AL?  Being the one that does the uploads, 
I’ve never used these columns and I’m not sure what they are for.  Are these columns for Summer Tech Support 
Only? 

3. Why can’t the uploads be sent beginning of the week or end of the week as opposed to the middle of the 
week?  I always have several more changes on the Thursday after the upload.  How long does it take for the 
uploads to actually be visible on the site locator?  Next day, beginning of the following week?  I had several 
comments from sponsors that said they did not see their information regarding their sites until 2‐3 weeks from 
the date their sites were approved and I got the upload sent. 

4. If only open sites are uploaded to the site locator map, why are we required to put other types of sites on the upload list 
when they are not actually uploaded to the Site Finder? 

 

 

  

Tammy Kratz 
Program Officer I | Food and Nutrition Division | Nevada Department of Agriculture
2300 E St Louis Ave, Las Vegas, NV 89104 
 
Office: 702.668.4584 | Fax: 702.668.4580 | Mobile: 702.622.9980  

 
This message and attachments are intended only for the addressee(s) and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If 
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, I did not intend to 
waive and do not waive any privileges or the confidentiality of the message and attachments, and you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by 
email at  tkratz@agri.nv.gov and delete the message and attachments from your computer and network. Thank you.  
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